November 29, 2010	       Questions and Answers –Set 1


Request for Bid (RFB):    ETA0017:  Project Management, and Associated Services for the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS)


Question 1:   Section A, Part 2.1 states a requirement to respond to each requirement in Section C, which is Special Terms and Conditions (and includes Appendix D by reference).  Is it sufficient to claim general acceptance to Section C and list any exceptions in Transmittal/Cover letter?   
If not, please elaborate.

Answer 1:	Yes.  

Question 2:	Section A, Part 2.4(b).7 references sections inconsistent with the description.  For example, Section B, Part 2 does not exist.  Please clarify.

Answer 2:	Section A, Part 2.4(b) 7 should be amended as follows:
	
[bookmark: _Hlt213638904]	A statement that acknowledges and conforms to all procurement rules and procedures articulated in this RFB, all rights and terms specified in this RFB and in the RFB terms and conditions of the contract (see Section B) and the contract terms and conditions (see Section C, and Appendices B and D) with exceptions listed in point 8 below;


Question 3:	 At the end of Section C, Part 1.16 it references the cost proposal as Appendix C.   Please confirm this should state Attachment #1 instead.

Answer 3:	The reference should be amended to:

	Attachment #1; RFB#ETA007 Cost Worksheets and Instruction Mandatory – This attachment must be completed with the bid

Question 4:	The overall response to Section B is limited to no more than 5 pages.   However it also states that each question or statement should be restated, followed by a succinct explanations of how it is addressed.   The statements themselves are 6 pages long, and resumes are also required.
Please clarify how responses should be formatted and your perspective on what constitutes appropriate length of responses.


Answer 4:	The overall response to Section B is amended to no more than fifteen (15) pages.  The resume(s) should be included with the bid however the page count of the resume(s) are not to be counted as part of the response to Section B.

Question 5:	Related to the above question, Section B, Part 1.16 says to provide resumes for the key personnel and other staff.   Is a point-by-point response not necessary for this subsection?

Answer 5:	As stated in Section B, Part 1.16, “The resume for key personnel must include the following general information:” The bidder may choose to identify the “general information” in the resume for ease of evaluation, however it is not required.


Question 6:	Section B, Part 1.2 Technical Proposal seems to indicate a requirement for a point-by-point response to Appendix B.   Please confirm or clarify.

Answer 6:	Each mandatory requirement should be addressed in a point-by-point response. 


Question 7:	 Assuming the above question is confirmed, is Tab 2 to only contain a signed copy of the matrix in Appendix B?

Answer 7:	Section A. Bidding Procedures and Requirements, Part 2 – Preparing and Submitting a Bid, 2.4 (c) is amended as follows: 

“(c)      Tab 2 - ATTACHMENTS: Include the: 
· Mandatory Requirements (Appendix B); 
· Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information (Appendix C)
· Vendor Information and Reference Sheets (Appendix E).”

Question 8:	Page 14, Section 1.1.6 (9) The RFB states “These resumes are to include the general resume requirements and any other project-related information pertinent to their function in the proposed project, including their location during the project.”  Can you clarify what is meant by “location?”

Answer 8:	The location of services is defined in Section C. Terms and Conditions Part 1 – Special Terms and Conditions 1.2. Please confirm that the services will be performed at his location.


Question 9:	Page 14, Section 1.1.6 (9): Does ETF envision both onsite and offsite work any of the positions?  If offsite work is anticipated, will the Project/Portfolio Manager have discretion to assign on/offsite times?

Answer 9:	Some of the work may be performed off-site with the approval of the Department.

Question 10:   Page 14, Section 1.1.6 (9): ETF seeks as many resumes as possible.   Will a firm that submits more resumes than another be given preference?

Answer 10:	  No.

Question 11:   Page 17, Section 1.3, Knowledge Transfer and Training Services: The instructions for responding refer to “both types of positions.”  Does the term “both” refer to knowledge transfer and training positions or to two of the three types of positions listed (project/portfolio manager, business analysis, and quality assurance).

Answer 11:	This section is amended to: “Explain how the vendor will provide knowledge transfer and training to the above-reference best practices.”

Question 12:   Page 27, Part 3 – Deliverables:  Can ETF please explain or confirm which portions of this section should be responded to for this RFB and where we can review deliverable criteria that may apply?  Is the “completion” of activities for this RFB dependent upon a system vendor’s deliverables and warranty?

Answer 12:	This section is amended to:  “Explain how the vendor will comply with the anticipated deliverable review and approval process.  ETF will review each deliverable for content, format, thoroughness, compliance with requirements.  ETF will respond to the vendor within a length of time agreed upon during contract negotiations, and no later than 5 business days.  If ETF rejects the deliverable, the vendor will have three (3) working days to acknowledge the corrections and five (5) working days to correct the deliverables for resubmission of deliverables to ETF.  A deliverable is considered complete for a given milestone when the required number of copies of the approved deliverable is accepted by the  ETF.”


Question 13:	Attachment 1, Page 3:  Please clarify whether the Total Fixed Price is to be a comprehensive hourly rate or the one-year total for all services.

Answer 13:	The Total Fixed Price is the all inclusive one-year total for the full-time Project Portfolio Manager position.  The one-year should be calculated using 2080 hours.

Question 14:  Attachment 1, Page 3: Please clarify the types of information that should be submitted in response to “Other costs.” 

Answer 14:	 Any cost that is above and beyond the hourly rate that would be charged to the Department.

Question 15:   General: About how many vendor staff does ETF ultimately envision for the PMO?

Answer 15:	The Department would not have a number in mind.

Question 16:   General: What is the expected budget for these services?

Answer 16:	The Department anticipates the range per year to be $330,000 to $350,000.

Question 17:	General: What will be the mechanism or process for engaging additional staff when they are needed?

Answer 17:	The cost for the service will be determined by Attachment #1.  The process would be a change order to the contract.
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